A AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

TO: FRUITA CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR
FROM: DEB WOODS, DEPUTY CITY CLERK
DATE: MAY 3, 2022

AGENDA TEXT: MESA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ REQUEST TO MEET - Discussion and
possible action to consider a request from the Mesa County Commissioners to meet
in Fruita

BACKGROUND

Staff recently received the following email from Linda Frasier, Administrative Assistant for the Mesa
County Commissioners:

Hi, Deb, The Commissioners would like to come to one of your Council meetings like they did last
year to answer any guestions the Council or citizens have for them. Would it be possible for them
to attend your August 16 meeting?

To clarify, last year, the City Council rescheduled the August 2021 workshop meeting to the fifth Tuesday
of the month and on the fourth Tuesday, the Mesa County Commissioners hosted a “Town Hall” with the
Fruita City Council in the Council Chambers at the Fruita Civic Center.

Staff needs to know how the City Council wants to proceed and will then respond to Linda Frasier’s email
above once the direction is received.
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